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Macom, Michael J

From: Winer, Jonathan
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 12:25 PM
To: Nuland, Victoria J
Subject: Re: Four Orbis Reports; B4
RELEASE IN PART B4,85,86) B6
You're welcome, Toria. Please also see two other reports from today, they aee both fresh BS
From: Nuland, Victoria J
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 12:14 PM
To: Winer, Jonathan
Subject: RE: Four Orbis Reports: B4
B6
Tx 1, as ever
From: Winer, Jonathan
Sent: Saturday, October 18, 2014 7:33 PM
To: Nuland, Victoria J; Jones, Paul W
Subject: Fw: Four Orbis Reporis: B4
B6
From: Jonathan Winer [ mailto;jonathan_winer@verizon.net]
Sent; Saturday, October 18, 2014 07:22 PM
To: Winer, Jonathan
Subiect: Four Orbis Reports: B4
B
B6 6
Some of this is overtaken by events, but still interesting.
BS
RUSSIA —UKRAINE CRISIS
First Report:  Growing Kremlin Frustration With Kiev And Pro-Russian Forces In Ukraine
16 October 2014
Report ID: 2014/275a
B4
B6
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B4
B6
Second Report: POROSHENKO's Efforts to Secure Victory in October Parliamentary Election
13 October 2014
Report |D: 2014/272a
B4
B6
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B4
B6
Third Report: Kiev View of International Relations as of October 13, Ahead of Summit
Report I1D: 2014/271a
B4
B6

Orbis Business Intelligence Limited
13 October 2014
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Fourth Report: FURTHER SUCCESSFUL MOVES BY RUSSIAN LEADERSHIP-OWNED INSURANCE COMPANY SOGAZ TO
EVADE USG SANCTIONS

B4
B6

Orbis Business Intelligence Limited
17 October 2014
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